

ARTICLE II. -- ~~GARBAGE AND RECYCLING~~~~SOLID WASTE~~ ADVISORY COMMITTEE

8.04.060 - Created.

There is created a ~~garbage and recycling~~~~solid waste~~ advisory committee consisting of:

- A. ~~Nine (9)~~~~Six~~ members representing the public;
- B. One ~~(1)~~ member or employee of the ~~department of~~ health and human services ~~department~~ who shall be a nonvoting member; and
- C. ~~One (1)~~~~Three~~ members of the solid waste collection and disposal industry, ~~each~~-with not less than five ~~(5)~~ years of relevant industry experience, who shall be a nonvoting member.

(Ord. 527 (Exhibit A(part)), 1999: Ord. 260 § 2(A), 1982: Ord. 64 (part), 1970; Ord. 59 § 5(A), 1969)

(Ord. No. 710, § 3, 3-24-2009; Ord. No. 727, Exh. A, 10-20-2009)

8.04.070 – Membership.*

Members of the advisory committee shall be appointed by the board. The board shall ensure that the recruitment and selection process for appointments to vacant positions is open to all segments of the community and ensures a broad representation and diversity of membership.

A. The term of office of a member is ~~five~~~~four~~ (4) years.

B. Garbage and recycling advisory committee members shall be appointed to no more than two (2) successive terms of membership unless otherwise approved by the Board of Commissioners.

C. Members of the advisory committee shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified. Any vacancy shall be filled by the board for the balance of the unexpired term.

(Ord. 527 (Exhibit A(part)), 1999: Ord. 260 § 2(B), 1982: Ord. 59 § 5(B), 1969)

~~* Editor's note: Ordinance 260, § 2(D), appoints advisory committee members to terms that have since expired.~~

8.04.075 – Bylaws

The department of health and human services and the advisory committee shall develop bylaws governing the administration and duties of the garbage and recycling advisory committee. The Board of Commissioners shall review the proposed bylaws and approve or revise and adopt them.

8.04.080 - Meetings—Generally.

The advisory committee shall select one of its members as chair~~man~~ and another as vice-chair~~man~~. The advisory committee shall meet ~~annually and~~-at such ~~other and further~~ times as deemed necessary or as called by the department of health and human services or the board. The chair~~man~~ or any three ~~(3)~~ members of the advisory committee may call a special meeting by giving ten ~~(10)~~ days' notice to other members of the advisory committee; provided, however, a majority of the advisory committee members may waive such notice.

(Ord. 527 (Exhibit A(part)), 1999: Ord. 260 § 2(C), 1982: Ord. 98 § 2(4), 1971: Ord. 59 § 5(C), 1969)

8.04.090 - Quorum.

Any five (5) members of the committee shall constitute a quorum.

(Ord. 527 (Exhibit A(part)), 1999: Ord. 260 § 2(E), 1982)

8.04.110 - Duties - Generally.

The advisory committee shall:

A. Carry out the following duties as prescribed by this chapter and Washington County Code Chapter 8.08.135:

1. Review and advise on matters pertaining to certificates for collection, storage, transport or disposal of waste, including exemptions (8.04.130); applications (8.04.150; 8.04.180, 8.04.190, 8.04.200); modificationsamendments (8.04.2750); and suspensions, modifications and revocations (8.04.290); and

2. Review and advise on increases or decreases in collection rates established for certificate holders (8.04.330).

B. Make periodic reports containing its recommendations, if any, regarding proposed changes or additions to the rules and regulations promulgated by the board for purposes of carrying out the intent of this chapter.

C. Perform such other and further acts as may be necessary, proper or desirable to carry out effectively the functions of the advisory committee.

(Ord. 527 (Exhibit A(part)), 1999: Ord. 331 § 2(Exhibit A(1)), 1988: Ord. 59 § 6, 1969)

(Ord. No. 727, Exh. A, 10-20-2009)

|